

To: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]
From: Shyvonne Lawrence
Sent: Mon 2/25/2013 3:46:43 PM
Subject: FW: UP Express - Ridership refresh

Shyvonne Lawrence – Executive Assistant
Union Pearson Express
Office: 416.874.5994
Mobile: 416.4204170
Fax: 416-869-1755
Shyvonne.Lawrence@upexpress.com

Visit our Website at www.upexpress.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 1:25 PM
To: Daniel Haufschild
Cc: Kathy Haley
Subject: Re: UP Express - Ridership refresh

Daniel.

As per Kathy's instruction to move this along, here is my scope of work suggestion to be further discussed with you:

Proposed scope for SDG Ridership Interim Update 2013.

- 1) Review actual and Forecasted annual Passenger info
- 2) Review changes in downtown condo and office markets
- 3) Review additional work done in 2012 (discrete choice and Deloitte work ...)
- 4) Conduct updated travel time surveys along Gardiner/427, Subway/192 Rocket, Airport Express (we can lend our students to perform the runs)

Based on all above, update forecasts.

Stef

Stephan Mehr, P.Eng
Director, Business Planning, Air Rail Link Metrolinx
20 Bay Street, Suite 600
Toronto, ON M5J 2W3
Office: +1-416-369-5758
Mobile: +1-416-518-1858
Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Kathy Haley
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 07:11 PM
To: Stephan Mehr
Subject: RE: UP Express - Ridership refresh

Stef, Please don't wait for Phil. We should move on this. Can you follow-up with directly?
Kathy

-----Original Message-----

From: Danielle Li
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:07 AM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: Kathy Haley; Philip Safos; Daniel Haufschild
Subject: RE: UP Express - Ridership refresh

Stephan,

I just spoke with Shyvonne, she mentioned that Philip is away and will be back on Feb 11.
Should I find a time without Philip?

Thank you.
Danielle

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 9:32 AM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: Kathy Haley; Philip Safos; Danielle Li
Subject: Re: UP Express - Ridership refresh

Yes. Danielle can find a time for us

----- Original Message -----

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 09:28 AM
To: Daniel Haufschild
Cc: Kathy Haley; Philip Safos
Subject: UP Express - Ridership refresh

Hi Daniel.

Can we meet for 30 minutes next week to discuss a ridership refresh that SDG can do for us with the budget they have left?

Thanks

Stef

Stephan Mehr, P.Eng
Director, Business Planning, Air Rail Link Metrolinx
20 Bay Street, Suite 600
Toronto, ON M5J 2W3
Office: +1-416-369-5758
Mobile: +1-416-518-1858
Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com